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Modeling, ¥ITAT [FIEE FMh! AHAT AT ATATSTATHR] Hed FI=A1 [AATHT AT AATaeqE TEhT
ST @S, 98 A A U4 f@wil @rErny 3 gel 9 (49, Construction Power fHT0T, @Tge = fAHmor
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» SR YN 1% 330,00,00,000/ -

» =gl ©¥. 4,5Y,40,000/-

» IR A9 Y9l (050 HiET HHTRTHH): 3. 3,45,9%,40,000/ -
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q. TSR A wfatae faaxn

TN a1 e HET 1 Jiri Municipality and Tamakoshi Rural Municipality of Dolakha District (Previous

(Tvl?'lﬁ?i]ff &) Jiri, Thulopatal and Hawa VDC of Dolakha District) and Gokulganga Rural
Municipality of Ramechhap District (Previous Rasnalu VDC of Ramechhap District)

ATATSTAT & (eT&TeT, TIM=R) 27°33'07"N to 27°35'13"N 86°09'26"E to 86°14'28"E

HTATSIAT (AT g9 A<l A9 Khimti Khola

IESIERREEEIE] Q (40) : 16.11 m3/sec.

IR g AT 260.3 Gwh

ATATSTATR JATE AT 48.8MW

TH BS 351.5m

EIECED Ogee weir with U/S Vertical face and undersluice gates

AUSTETH Radial Gate, 2 Nos. 3m*3m

Tk Side Intake 4 Nos 2.3m*3.0m

T A Inverted D type Total length of 6.312Km, Finished Dia: 3.5 m

Fefas afaw Surface

TANY ATIEAT Box Culvert, Free flow, Rectangular

qraralsd Surface

CEIED 3 units vertical pelton

S 3 Nos.

IARHT 2 Nos, three phase 11/132 kv

?-;Rqﬁq'{rrr SIEG 2.5 Km, 132 kv, Single circuit to Loop In Loop Out Substation

FFANIF IaEA (Hiq (ATAAT) 2081 Magh

R Feasibility Study 79T Detail Engineering Design.

> Hydrology 3ed3d4, Fﬂ?ﬁﬁ FET, FTIeR FY, Exploratory Drilling & Insitu Testing, Topographical
Survey I HRT FIUEE Aled Hydro Consult Engineering AT ATATSTATH Detail Feasibility Study ¥~
TRIZTH |

»  URIFA® TTAT ATATSTATER TTafdes AT ATF TRl TATTHT ATNT FTTHT BT2gl UUE SfoAragel
Independent Consultant &1 THT &l ATATSIATERT Due Diligence Analysis (DDA) T¥q+ X! Report AT
Detail Study/Design TT& ST&T ATATSHTET el GLAATHT TUHT FMETATS THTAT I I: Jade Consult
Pvt. Ltd. SITE ATATSIATRT 9. Due Diligence Analysis (Cost & Technical) 9Hd T+ TRTE AT
HET FEAAT (AT GFaedT 1 qaTeaH Heehl 3|

»  qifaeEAr EPC&F Model HT ATATSTAT FAHTOIRT ATRT T4 qTRRTHT Basic Design Report @18 ATATE
feHTS / SrTatae T 2T Hydro Tunneling & Research Consultants Pvt. Ltd. TS ATATSTATET Detall
Engineering Design, Construction Drawings & During Construction Supervision Support HI HH
RIS B |

> ATATSATH! YTEaRETSHH Foundation Level Hid I&T ¥ T SNITH S(aaT & W FaRITel el SATHT
Fh TAThT AT Ao Geophysical Method 9T€ FH~ TT¥ehT SATHT Design Consultant 9T 9T
NAIE] FHITTH Geophysical Research & Consultancy Service (P) Ltd. AT O RIS ITaRETSd fHHToT
T AT SREH 3|
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FHI AT e

TATSATET Powerhouse AT Tehl ITHST foTeetiel STHIFRATTHT ATATSIHIHT H&T Permanent
Project Camp (Residence Block, Office Block, Kitchen & Dining Block, Guest House Block and Guard

House Block) T9T aret@T fearas fer 7,91, ¥ araresref 7.9t fead Tunnel Construction Site AT
Afgd § TAT ATST R &TFAT ¥ /¥ FHISTh! HHAT ATAT T [HHOT TFI g TANTHT AT HH B, |

A GAT AT ALY

HTATSTATRT ATRT AT ATTBT ST @O A bl 7 |

fafae yifafas a1 YoMATHE FROETE FFIATR! ATHAT GG T ATTABT STHTEE TG HFIATERT I7
SATACEHT Teehl [Mqed T 91.fe. T Rl Tir 9T, e, 1 FrHH1 @R TS S | TqH Alqh a9d
YATAHT BRI Tchldl @G TTH T Pel TWES FFIATH] FoaTeieh /TGl ATHHT AT @IE
TRTHT G | I THTEE FFIATA ATFRAT ATHATTHT AT T T FHFAT ATl AT ATHAT TRIS
o AlEcehl THHH TRTSTH B |

ATATTATA TART T a7 &bl TR TATHTRT THITRT MATAT TFY AITA GIhRATS ATATTATRT
AT, 3. 3. A Jooi@ U JHITH a9 &7 T JMSURT ¥ &3 I AN FTHT HFAIA GG T ATl
FIHBT ATHHAT W S0 HT TR bH B |

HT&, faf=T Construction site #T Temporary Contractor's Camp, Storage, Muck disposal < {TId
TSI AT erafaer it ameead IfEusT SWES faetAT fquR ARl FTHATS A
12 \al

qE=L:

ATATSIATT E€ae, 2, fa3d T& &% Main Project Camp, Transmission Line Substation & T3
TEETHIT AT 7% TARIId T T8 qHd (MR A8 3|

w1 @1 A119 3 927 9 (Bailey Bridge) T 1 F¥I+T W5 =ITe AALATHT el B |
HATATSATAT AchTel ATAYAF I & FIAAT (AH0T dATeehebl A (AT Gl HHes qeaiead
fersTTeTe FwRIaT T8/ Work Order Issue TT &TH TRTIH TRTHT |

URTRTF TaTaRoNd Tevr (1.E.E.) 9T PRIl QAP Iaerae:

ATATSTHTH Construction Model/Design d9T Catchment Area F9Ter AT G AT AT TR
HTATSTATH] YRTETF ATATaRoid G (1.E.E.) |1 Ferra e fawir 2 3. fa. am &1 sramatas gries
ATATARI TE (U.1LE.E.) Ufqaae iehd AU g |

R U.LE.E. HT I TRT FHITSTH ATATSIATRT ATRT ATALHE & el 13,23 84y ST 7 a7 &7
I 9 ¥ &3 EFaY ST ITHERT T qIT a9 &7 (07 I TS Hld HSIH bl ATNT 9T AR
HEAT qiegaTe AT (o8 SATTeteT 1 THT THI SHHH G |

AT A SAHT Fald HST RUH FEeEHT GET aTId TITA GRFRA JTA TRITT ST FETRTI00
TR Y T ETHTE FHA T GBI (HUIeTs THT HTATAITHT AR 3 |
HTHTSTAT TATT STHT ATATSTATS AoaTAs A (19w ATHT (AT (8% Toarerd g S HHAT
ATATSTAT TN & (ITAGT (STeeATehl [Tl AVRATIAEIR! F&T |, & T R, ATHTRIAN ATSATTARIRT TSl .
o AT ITHBIT [STecATehT TTeRTTFT TS ITARTR] TST 7. 3 TR TZAAT (STl ANRATIAHT / TS ATABTRT
HEA FATAT Fied AT [FebTd AT TEhT ¥ FaT TSI BIATATEEIT TeehTd &3 ATTHT B |

TGFT AfTeh fala= THIAT T SiawaT TF 9/ FAT/ THE T e e fafad JepRe 3+
ATHTISTF JARETIE AT FIHES THT oo 54 ATTH B |
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> ATATSATER] AT 99 AT90F TWIEs @ea T /ISTHT ol ToT Ardierr &= fata=r =ath qor
T FHT FAT TR AT T [atae ATHIISTH FIAEE AT ATATTH] TATRITHT FFIATHT
FATA® H AT HHAR HThl, ATATSATET Employer's Representative #T HIEATST I q9T dcblel
ST ATATSATHT A BA TGS ATTHT FHAT T FATAT (e AUHT 3, |

Q. EPCG&F Contract & Settlement:

> ATATSTHTH H&T FXAT EPC&F Model T [HHTUTeRT ATHT faRT#T =ra= TIRTHT Chongqing, China feara
Chongqing Water Turbine Works (CWTW) 3T U FERIAT FRTAT HETHT I a7 fafee Hrore
FTATAATHT AT AbbT PR ITESGTH] ARRIAT Thdhi FTHT TZ T STl T AT
FHEIATET fTHTOT GERIAT T Design & Built, BOQ Model AT TATSTHT AT 78 35|

»  STh (AT A AT fa¥qd A" T 997 THT Basic Design Report TTehd T, Ih
FEAMATS MIed Il @, a1 Work to Proceed THT Issue TRUHT AATATHT 098, &I fedwr
AfgaTeig HTaTe % TUH BRAT Fa2 Fid THATF ATF ihd g7 TdbeH! HR EPC Contractor
Site Mobilize &7 THT A= IGURT, TERIAT TITHT THABT JAFTHT FHHT SAHT Exchange
Rate HICTRTA FHHT TEAH AT AT HH TET T& & (o T T el ANMATHT fafae FRuEse Tal
I G [T SROHT e e AT HHEAT ST BEIHIA T(Eel FRTHT ATHRAT Scope dTE
Civil Construction Works I¥T 1T 8213+ FeHd JUeH |

> 1Y ATATSTATHT Electromechanical Works & @THT G 3tk &+ E-Tender AT HEWRIT HUIDT BT
ATfaeheT EPC&F Contract ATTHT THRTETRIHT THTT HUH |

c. faftwe FgaT:
» TS Civil Construction Works ¥l T4 7% fewTer 2128l e eT= UT.fa. o 7 sreeeal g |

> ATATSTATHT  Headworks, Settling Basin, Tunnel, Shafts, Powerhouse & Tailrace <TTIAd®RT Civil
Construction ¥4 T8 T==Tel ATEH G |

» st fafae Seen (AT #H g TITHT TS F@TS T AN THT FHIAAT HFIAH Board
of Director/Project Manager/Employer's Representative/Residential Engineer P GATSTHAHT ATATSTAT
fTATOT 7 ey WRIPR e FHARIES I9T Contractor THART Juieafaar fATIT =T Status
Update Meeting & Xl T |

> INRHT (S5, G TNAT AT el (THIT ATHRITH Hedl AATF d1g aaTehl ATEITHT ATATSIAT (FHTIT
ERTAT T THIHT GEhT GRER TR T &84 /Y0 HUHTHT Ith HeHT fAv=a¥ afg g3 aiq febedt
%99/ - T QAT TAT AAHHT T.\95 /4.0 i . Hed Taeh! TEsTerehl Hed Al IiH AG=-1T SIHT 918
g g ferey e A .U T TR RO Afrerter fator ararirr o gerdly aEme
TRIET ek qeeh TAAR 9T ATTH TFE-HT (q1q FXUHT GARA gal ATATSTHATR] AT ATaeqF
FEH Factory Cost Ifd freir &.90, ¥ 0 7 fester yfq fefax £ 930/ 00 9T dT &+ TTHT @l g7 TS+
feSie 9T TATTHT TART & FSH Site Verified Quantity T Hedl FHFIATA TThHTAT T FEHIT TR |

> ST (AT G S AT 4R GRS R AT, S 9T faTd HEATESHT AUhl qieAdreRl
HeAalghl ATasd ATASTAT [THIR FAArs (FReR 3RMiE gersd U+ WU (A HFrdrs
HTTT AALITAT [THOT GTAEN GG THRT HBTHB! TEIUIHT ATARAT THT TG 2 AT
AT Il ThH T TRTSS ATTH G |

> HTHTSATR BTAFeT (aiTeT sheegaaT GEavdl (=0T 9 AT T Progress Status Report AT T&d

RT3\

A Fiscal Year 2079/80
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. FARRIHBIEHA qeawl Hra:

»  ATASATRl MIV, Turbine, Governor, SCADA @ TAd®T EM Equipment %@l Procurement,

Transportation, Erection I dRT FTT Global Hydro Energy GMBH, AUSTRIA T9T Generator,
Transformer, Control Pannel = TId%l Equipment g%&l Procurement, Transportation, Erection

FRMAAHT HT ITh HFIAIHI Subsidiary Company T FIHT T&eh! GH ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED,
INDIA o TRIEH B |

ATATSTATR! AT RTfceRT ATIRAT Eeq® EM Equipment & Earthing Materials, EOT Crane,
Embedded Parts for Turbine, Circuit Breaker @RI AHNIEE HATZEH aﬁiTﬁ'ﬂ??GFr EREL]
Generator, Power transformer, Electric Panel Ikl JraTIETs IR ‘34'5; Factory Acceptance Call
AT EM Supplier o TATAR T | FFIAEHT aTdhes Factory Acceptance Test HT AT hiAE TIHT
Manufacturing Site ST JeRITHT ST |

0.  BTEQAEITEHT T4 P

>

SATATSTATRT F@T TL=AT AT T Hydromechanical =AY TeTAH FIAET HTEH |

Gates & accessories: STASHTRI ATNT ATAAF Gates & accessories FI Procurement,
Transportation, Installation IFAT ®Td CBMEW (INDIA) Pvt. Ltd. & TRREH T | ATATTATHT
AT Ay a® Gates & Accessories He FXd Y0 FfTeTd AATIES Site Delivery SEehHT B
T Tl ATHTT AT FHHAT ekl B | Headworks Gates % Embedded Parts Installation &1
BTH THA THTIH HIEH B |

Procurement of Sheet Steel Plates: TATSTHTEH! ATHT ATT9TE Penstock Pipe Fabrication Gl
ATNT AT9F T 7T 1700Mt. Sheet Steel Plates Jindal Steel & Power Ltd., India T LC AT
ATATT T Site Delivery T% Penstock Pipe Rolling IREH T | STRHT E350 Grade Sheet Steel
Plates & Planning TIRU&AT Steel Plates =41 99 Study & AT HHAT E 350 AT E 450
Grade T Steel Plates T Quality TTHT &7 ATT Total Quantity T B2 SREUHTe el THITTH
9fd Mt. US$805/- AT @IS XTI |

Penstock Pipe Fabrication & Erection: 3TdTSAT®I Penstock Pipe Fabrication & Erection
Tl FT Cream KSH JV o TRIEH @ | ATASATHRI AT ATEG9TF Penstock Pipe,
Bifurcation/Trifurcation @ TIIeT Fabrication & Erection TF=dT &1 THIGH HREH! T |
Penstock Pipe Fabricatin &7 &{¥d 0 FiaeTd &MH e~ AGHHT G AT Hed Y Fiaerd
Penstock Pipe Erection THT THH! 3|

Steel Lining Works: TATSTHTeT HW Area &I Steel Lining Works, Penstock Pipe Fabrication &
Erection T#=IT ® Cream KHS JV o TREH! B | Steel Lining Works (Procurement, Fabrication &
Erection) T+ &1H G e .0 FlTeTe BTH T~ Haehehl T T afebl b qi 7 o1, e
I~ Ef‘f MU 3 | '€IT§T, HTATSTATHT Head Works Area 21 AINT 3TAYAE Gate Valves @GR! AT
RegentValves India ¢ LC AT @IIE T Site Delivery THT b T |

9. THRI e

>

Construction Power: STITSHIR A& IAAT HAMTHT AT Amaea® wied ¢ 6. 33 Kv
Construction Power [FHTIT TFI¥AT HT G¥~ 92 =aT-H GHd ATSHHH T |

Feasibility & IEE Study: TR ATSHH! Feasibility Study T T9T IR ATATaRT 7439 (1.E.E.)
SR e AIHN THER] ST I AT THR AT ATAIT T JqA AR ATNT (a2 faprs
AT AR a S9Tel GRBIAT TATAR TRTHT 3 |

Loop In Loop Out (LILO)Sub-Station:

ATATSTATERT 9 .. ATHT TR T8+ S|TS+ T AIAHHT TTHT Grid Connection Agreement T
T T ATATSTAT &7 At Biea .4 o F. %1 G2 T2t g Mraufetert aer . 3 feaa

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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FHFEA=ATHT LILO Sub-Station FHTI TRT T=saTg-=Af@w 1T TR ATSTHT SITGHe! AT FTe e
Pl eI Tcﬁﬁr S Updated Grid Connection Agreement F#F T T T |

- HTAMSETH LILO Substation AT fAHTOT THA R dal Deadend Tower fAHTUIRT ANT saede
ITTTES Site Delivery W& eT & 9 Tower Procurement & Erection TE+4T %14 Unique Hydro
& Engineering o &l & |

. IR, ATATSIATERT Switchyard <@ LILO Substation TFH®T Transmission Line &1 @TNT STa93%
Tower, Conductor & Accessories T Design, Procurement & Transportation =T HT Royal
Construction Pvt. Ltd. o TTR?&e! 5 |

> AW GAG: TR ATGAebT ATNT ATAITE ATTBIT TATTEE @ TA TR 3 |
ASATH! TRISTE FTHG B ANTA GHEHAT TH ATASATHR IRIHE el dRTd R 68 FRIS

HTAT TRUHN g | fafag Afed a1 AR FRI Fuel, Rebar, Steel, Copper @TAdHT

HHTITEEHT AUH AT Hed 9fg T4 Geological Condition Td faTTHT HUHT COVID AR

HETHIRIT FHTROT ATATSTAT (ATITRT THT ATEUHT RO TRIETF ANTTHT el qlg &7 T SaUaHT B |

2T YT Tunnel T Excavation Breakthrough STT T9=ITd ATATSIATRT ATEdtad AT Afehe T

TR TURT ALRT AR Ta ATATTATHT TRIETF AT TAT BT (050 4T 9¥) THT qUHT @

(T9ehT, AT SATMA) BT W& [qa=or TGS FTHITH TEhl S |

Total Budget| Amount up to Utilization % Remaining
Headings Nrs (000') Poush 15, 2080 Budget NRs (000')
NRs (000')

Preliminary Works 160,000 165,081 103% -5,081
IEE & Land Purchase and Development 175,000 160,802 92% 14,198
Project supervision & Management 300,000 305,134 102% -5,134
inclusive of advances

Office Building including Camp Facilities 105,000 115,011 110% -10,011
inclusive of advances

Vehicle inclusive of Repair, Rent etc. 58,000 39,507 68% 18,493
General and Mobilization 37,860 15,234 40% 22,626
Civil Works Inclusive of IPC, IPS, Advances 4,732,515 3,334,027 70% 1,398,488
Hydromechanical Works 562,702 378,251 67% 184,451
Inclusive of Margin, Advances, Charges etc.

Electromechanical Works 1,183,360 517,493 44% 665,867
inclusive of Margin, Advances, Charges etc.

Transmission Line works 154,318 50,304 33% 104,014
inclusive of Advances

Infrastructures/Access road/ bridge 240,266 267,130 111% -26,864
inclusive of Advances

Insurance 24,745 3,051 12% 21,694
Total Cost Without IDC 7,733,766 5,351,027 69% 2,382,739
Interest During Construction 912,841 309,919 34% 602,922
Grand Total 8,646,607 5,660,945 65% 2,985,662

HATATSTATRY i ALY FFEHT:

> TSI ANT ATI9TF g Bl ThH Hel & A ¥ S ¥ 0 A AT aRTaReh] (aeia SHaedrs
(Syndicated Loan Agreement) ITHT S . &1 Jqca®T 37 AT FT SFehebl AETaTIIABIITERT SATHT
AT FFIT qE Foll oI 1T THA 9% TgdHH B | Consortium Bank AT FEHRT Sehgzerl
AT I THINTH Te ol B |

A Fiscal Year 2079/80
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SN | NameofBank | Committed AmountNrs. (Crore) |

1 Sanima Bank Ltd. 148.40 +15
2 Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. (Previously Mega Bank Ltd.) 110
3 Prabhu Bank Ltd. (Previously Century Bank Ltd.) 100
4 Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 80
5 NMB Bank Ltd. 60
6 Global IME Bank Ltd. (Previously Bank of Kathmandu Ltd.) 50
7 Kumari Bank Ltd. (Previously NCC Bank Ltd.) 50
8 Himalayan Bank Ltd. (Previously Civill Ltd.) 50

9¥. Techical and Financial Verification:

>  Consortium Banks &l dhelTe ATATSTATT Bill Verification/Certification el ATNT THHT SHITSTHERT
Technical 4T Financial Consultant fah 5 1 F=ATA T B |

m Name of Consultant Scope of Work
1 Jade Consult Pvt. Ltd. Technical Verification of all Civil, HM, TL, Infrastructure of Khimti 2 HEP
2 T.N. Acharya & Co. Verification/certification & Internal Audit Assessment of all cost along with

technical bills related to Khimti 2 HEP

Y. FHEA T
> HEAG] BARRI AAd TF FAFRT THEH AT AT FO7 JAE AT @A TR T
FFIAT/ ATATSIATERT FaiTar 4T TeMEieh Sqa=araa =1 STHeH e TIed AUHl g 9= fafas
AT T WL ITHTeT TRRET Ul g | 2, fgwdT  7.f9. 91 %7 Resident Engineer T F99T 3.
gfeq AT T2 WUH B 9 3. Hig=Tsl I=qelTs Employer’s Representative T fTwaT faguat 3 |
> AT/ ATESHTATS ATa9% I Tiidiee q91 qendiae eH=, fawamg fas fqeses awEiag
ferameirer gH@er! FeRTREHT AT Fa [a9RT HTthd HFwlehl SqaqTIAe [Faeh T4 TUeH G |
> HEl/ ATSIHTHT SRR qiididae T97 T HH=esH! Accidental 4T Medical Insurance I+
TRTH B |
> HFEIAMT SRR FHARESH! JaT qadr (HaRor T, Fee T9 dRaae! (quaHT FFare @ied
FHAT TTEA [AAHTEA HTAR FALATTAA ATALAE HTd GHTEA T T B |
9% FEAR HET AT
> BT/ AT 8T JOard HISTHET FaT ATaHes GoaTadHdl TEhl S | ATATSTATS! AT
ATAITF I AT AT AIAEE @R T/ ATSTHT [ THIATHT G |

| SN. | Nameofvehice | Owned | Hired | Remarks |

1 SUV (NISSAN X-TRAIL) 1 Corporate Office
2 4WH SUV (Mahindra Bolero) 1 Site Office
3 Double Cab Pickup (Mahindra Scorpio) 1 1 Site Office
4 Double Cab Pickup (Mahindra Bolero) 1 4 Site Office
5 4WH Bachkoe (JCB) 1 1 Site Office
6 Hydraulic Tractor (New Holland) 1 0 Site Office
7 Motorbike 3 0 1 in Corporate and 2 in Site Office

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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0, 3 FPAAT B T
T FFIATA [GFAT R STATTHT ATATSTATRT AT (TEATARGT FFIAEEHT FHT AT T G |
(AT FraredT fqaeor faciry faa=oraT Ieerg TRue! 5 1)

T TR HFHIAT/
D
A FHEIATS ATATF (SToareb! FATa=T ST &3 e el @IeATAT QUYL 53 H.4T. &TaTeh! ST @Iefl staraed

HTATSTATR] AT ATHIT TF YT T Feasibility Study T FTH HREHT @ | T ARHR a7 AATAIATE
ATATSIATHT ATALT T AT (b TRISH AT AT TATT HATFART HAAAT FEATTb THATHT 78T 3 |

1Y, I FFIAI @l (Steare fafae 9Tes g8 av GEnTueaT @rarT afe=r qUH QL 741, &THdrs

9 IR T FARIATE IEATAT JENTUESehT =Tl oF. (. AT T FAET AR I JIeqepr AT foqae faera fammr aam=m
TP I ATATAT AT HA FEIATA AGTAT AR (Bl [AUBT T SATBTHT ATTHI TF A9 AT
LI AT STEAT RPN I ThH (Rl forg T Fierare] fearet fafa=T amT &5 av gereprefy @remr oo
AT gHAH IEATEaT Rl 3 T STAqad ATATSTATR E&0 ATArd 99 Ficerl oinT fa=a faewma
TTANTAT AT TT{RUehT 55 |

fereree fafae gemafae qar gifataes Hiearger S a9 faqed gt fo 21 AT 94 AT STwaT FET ST
R fawdft it far. G T FEfFT 5T ATATSTATRT AN ATALAF TUHT TAT (Te FIROTT FHFITD] ATHAT GG T AL BUHT
STRIEEATS FFIw b qUT TTTHEHT TeehT (Gl TIT 9T fef. T ATHAT ST @RS TRUH |

fazrama fafag gemafaes qar yfafas Heares FRO a9 fded gt o, 1 araar 9y Ao 9=21 F@r s
G T FEfFT 5T ATATSTATRT AN ATALAF TTHT TAT (Tde FIRO FHFIATD] ATHAT GG T AL BUHT
STEETS HFITP T07 TATHCAHT TaehT fTed T 1.6, T ATHHT SR @re TR 3 | AT, TG FFA1H
ATHHAT Teb 17 ScorpioJeep'ﬂ'ﬁ?f aig TI'P{'Q?!?f cyl

- BEIEIIEE TUTEAT ICATET FoTl AT TAT AT STRHAT [Aep T SEAA TATIAT TR TF FHFIATA [ GRIE
CHRTESS FAA . oyt oy AT GepIRehT RTATE T aea T T THT THATHT TEHT G |

95.  HFEA/ATSATR! THE fadg QR

> FEIATS (HI TS TR ¥ 5.5 AT, &THATHT fawil ] 5 fa 37, 7 faior e aiewEet gar et
TUHT Tl TeHTIHT GeAEeATs ATATSTATH] TSI G HT @R 3 |

> TS (A IS ATt HEHAT TUFT/EH (A AT Foarad @o W AR T atehl @bl
TFHATE ATHTAT (4 AT ITCaHT TARGTHT B | ATRTAT (6 ATHT THHATE FFIATHT b /T TATEhT
HTLTHT HRTAT T TR G |

> HEAEMT SR ATIA JR AT TAFUHT SRR EH] TNl THH FHHT: FHFIAT TSI
FATATATE SR FITAAT G T TeBAT 9% TRTHT 3|

> HEIAT/ ATAISHATR] A9, R0\9R /050 & AT qdl 1.9, J050/059 & gaiq diae fa<a
feraor T 1y Gerve TRTEH g |

3 e Wit o fe.

R. FSATAE AT TAT T AT, STATAIT T

LECIEEAC LI N

> HEAHT 8T © SAThl goareish AT Tadl & |

> HTIET &k BT FoATdA Aled ATATTAT (ARl Hd [Tra? ATl ATNT TR
AAEGR] FATSThAH 21 fad Frar 203, #i1 w3 F@1aR qrvg T =01 aAfqa fufag qa=y q9r =
TG AU T Grad T8+ T BTITeh] G ATFTT TST ATHT T | STFITI Frafaer
T TOT FAT FTAEEATS TATIHAT T FoaTAF TATTRT TSHATE ATHIGT TG TRTHT T,
| ATATSTHTRT ATALTHAT AR AT AAIT TAT FTATHIT TS X FATAITHT ANTTHT 3, |

> FoATAE FTAIAH! GEHHT FFIAIH] (HATHT Td Id Foaras q4q7 [asesars Arasgehdr
FHITTH TR RIS ATTH F |
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At Jar Flaar gwet faar:

>

FTAATPT T AT AN TR AT (0T T THINTH T BIARRT ATETATS 209, ATAS G
F Fied AP T.3,40,000 /- ITAE TRIS ATTH! B | T FFIATHT BrABN] AETATS Teh a2
SUV, FATT AT T o d ITeAed TRTTH B |

FFIAT / ATATSTATR] ATACARAT THINTH Fel T G AT AT (AR F GEITGAHT AN
TEATTeFT & TRIIHRT a1 A= AMME ATheTs Faeh T FaT fore 1 T 3 | BT ARSI &
TR T T F1I FoaATeF 2T §9 TeTq S T ToaTaAsh M A FIebiel e TTH! G |
FFIATRT FooTeTh ATHTTR! TS FTABT AHALTATS Tic q&F H? Figd 8.%,000/ - T q=T =ATAF,
FH] Gl AT ATIITRAT THISTH ATHATT TIRIAEEATS T d8F %.4,000 /- I RIS
RT3 |

T, AT / @l ATA{TRT TEAEATE TS AT ATEh AT el [GZTHT T |

FFIATT FIH ATTSTAT SHT FHOTHT ST FFIwThT AP T TAT F1H FoaTa [ aara«,
R0y ¥ FHAR TIMEA fafaaaraely 09, THITTH FFITebT ToaTeres a1 (HAf=ra srefepr =T e
ToATAFESATS Y AIET Ik . L OO0 /T A &(-Teh TAT FHIT ST I TR TRTHT B | AT,
ATATSTATR] AATALIE FIAFT AN FHIT THE AT ATchcdesells I HFIAIR] Faearaal o
THITTHRT AT FTTed TRTI TR G |

Q0. HFIIeh! TR IR [T =T

>  HFEIET AT T, 095 /09 T ATk TR FHT (U X THITTH TG FFIHTH] TATIH Ug HIT
FEAEeATs [ I ATl THH [qe TIT AHTA T3 STHhIeAd Holl /Il THT TThTT T 3¢9
feTg FFITRT et ST ISt 30% ST AT 900 WH £§,00,000 (FAWE A1) fohar @remo
ST AT (ASRTLTART ATNT ATAAF TeRAT TS TSTUH G |

> 39 Hed 33,00,000 [T STATIZA SATATSTHTRT THTTAT &TehT T ATTa=Teedrs [dards gl U
R0%3 FHITH AR TAT ATSHIS XA TAT Tl TEhl 33,00,000 FHAT AR HATIRUIEHT AT
[ShTeT q9T ATEhTE TR T |

> TRl FraeiiAes [TERTTART ATNT FrIRrel fadras (kT qar fashl gyaaear anftaar wfiee
fafragems ok YT © | T HITE! Issuers Rating 3T 9T fdfidge “[ICRANP-IR] BB” IS
TET TR T | T TR [l e Je+ T &THATaT Siga Sad I8l (Moderate risk of
default regarding timely service of financial obligations) TS, |

> ST ATESIeh [T ATNT =T ATAYTE FII / THAT ATMNS TSTTH! B, |

FEAIB! ATAT FEAHH 9T AT

Q. HFAERT RS fawir R SAfasa ATarsSEeT Main Construction Works iferUe!T I Atferest
T g I |

. WA 050/ 059 AT FEHTEE GEATRITATS 13 (hTer 7 |

3. HHAMT SR AT YhT Al TAAUHT SAREAEEH] Al THH HHI FEIAT AT
FTATATITS AT ATTHT ATH STRGAT I |

¥, SAtaEd STATE, TARVIET FEATeI 7 ATATSTAT / FFIATEEHT AT e S |

. I STEATaRd SATATSTHTT ST LT SATATSTAT 2 / Faor 18 57 |

% THATAHRS AT ATIAE FIAEE GHTEA T8 A1 |
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g A9

FFIATP] TTIATH TAG FFIAT TG FFIA GoaTerd T T ATATSTAEEH] (HATT JAT Farar,
HFTITIA ATMCHT TAET/ ATAE FTHT A T (A=A e TATIT & HFATehT ATl qAT STATEAT
HETAHTAEEHT AT T farzrd wiierepwer, foreret fareprer fasiT, @ wetrersr, 2eq wearars afed Araedet faamr
TH FATAAEE, ATATSTATRT Foll TERIATR! STqcaebdl =T Afar 5 o, afeq faxdia saara=ar ggand
T &Ml AfraTes, FodTee rHTqH! TIARRIES, ATATSTAT (MR JERTT Fovd grfates qar
TATEe FHARN AT T ARHT, FTTHNI, AT &A1 (b1 T4T Alchesdrs (@99 gaarg fad

RIERN

FCIHT, FEU SIRGAT / A b e el HFIAT T HFAAIh] qoarded daiq 9fd I@rs JUH TEanT,
AT T fATaTAeRT AT BTaeh Hastal eath e GoaTaA® ATHIT Y& el ATities Gfqaas AT FAhe
TR ATATGAD] ATNT TEAd T4, |

=TT AHITHT TR

FOT YT A=
FIAFN A

A Fiscal Year 2079/80



Annual Report Peoples Energy Ltd.

FEIAIB] AT.F. 092 /050 & JEANGd qdT ATATde UG AT.F. R050/05q &l AT yearad
et foreirr fereazor qar orgen sfdfeh agf=es

Peoples Energy Limited

Budget Vs Actual FY 2079.80 and Budget for FY 2080.81

Capital and Liabilities

Share Capital/Advance Share Capital
Loan from Banks

Payable Liabilities

Total Capital and Liabilities(A)

FY 2079.80

Budgeted

2,250,000,000
3,630,000,000
185,837,000
6,065,837,000

Investment in other Companies and Projects

Ghunsa Khola HEP

Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Nepal Power Exchange Ltd.

Total Investment in other
Companies and Projects(1)
Project Cost

Preliminary Works

Land Purchase and Development
Project Supervision & Management
Office Building including Camp Facilities
Vehicle

General and Mobilization

Civil Works

Hydromechanical Works
Electromechanical Works
Transmission Line
Infrastructures/Access Road/Bridge
Insurance

Interest During Construction (IDC)
Total Project Cost(2)

44,619,152
54,338,229
29,463,620
10,000,000

138,421,001

169,698,465
151,147,572

1 273,059,818
105,609,482

55,779,751

15,679,233

2,500,520,455
257,930,000

112,000,000

63,245,999

246,215,118

3,997,204

453,730,000
4,408,613,007

Advances, Deposits and Bank Balance

LC Margin & Commission

EM Works

HM Works

PPA Margin and Deposit
Advance to Contractors

EPC Works

Civil Works

HM Works (Fabrication&Erection)
HM Works (Gates)

EM Works

Stone Soling Advance

Advance to Suppliers & others

78,400,000
6,825,000
1,464,000

986,350,898
15,500,000
21,000,000

336,000,000

FY 2079.80
Actual

2,516,476,032
2,397,318,653
94,562,176
5,008,356,861

58,980,476
40,474,419
35,702,949

5,000,000

140,157,844

169,698,465
145,351,279
266,812,856
120,968,048
36,711,610
14,901,428
1,520,794,403
271,154,327
13,985,461
47,868,849
259,179,119
2,937,857
219,008,565
3,089,372,267

152,094,000
4,944,827
1,764,000

64,355,348
1,047,673,176
14,141,779
17,038,999
339,122,875
1,425,000

112%
66%
51%

83%

132%
74%
0%
50%

101%

100.0%
96%
98%

115%
66%
95%
61%

105%
12%
76%

105%
73%
48%

70%

194%
72%
120%

0%
106%
91%
81%
101%

Addition/ FY 2080.81
(Deduction) )
in Fy 2080.81 | Dudgeted
123,523,968  2,640,000,000
2,024,140,217  4,421,458,870
105,437,824 200,000,000

2,253,102,009 7,261,458,870

- 58,980,476
4,525,581 45,000,000
4,297,051 40,000,000

- 5,000,000
8,822,632 148,980,476
- 169,698,465
20,000,000 165,351,279
90,700,000 357,512,856
10,000,000 130,968,048
35,000,000 71,711,610
20,000,000 34,901,428
2,000,000,000  3,520,794,403
50,000,000 321,154,327
791,000,000 804,985,461
30,000,000 77,868,849
10,000,000 269,179,119
2,000,000 4,937,857
222,694,026 441,702,590

3,281,394,026 6,370,766,293

(50,000,000) 102,094,000
(2,000,000) 2,944,827

- 1,764,000
(64,355,348) -
(590,000,000) 457,673,176
5,500,000 19,641,779
(5,000,000) 12,038,999
(300,000,000) 39,122,875
(1,425,000) =

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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Deepjyoti Hardware

Jaya Chamunda Mai Oil Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.

Jindal Steel & Power Limited (India)

S.K. Construction & Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.

Multi Model Transport

239,336

Global Inspection Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Vianet Communication Ltd
Other Advances

CSR Advance

Prepaid Insurance
Advance for Land

Advance for Engineering Works
IEE Advance

Advance Income Tax
Other Advances

Advance to ICRA Nepal
Advance to Sanima Capital
Cash and Bank Balance

Total Current Assets(3)

Total Assets and Expenses(1+2+3)(B)

3,000,000
800,000
2,230,113

1,381,935
7,209,688

58,401,933
1,518,802,902
6,065,837,000

Annexure 1

Audit Expense
Company Update Expenses
Consumable Goods

Detailed Engineering, Design, Drawing & others

Financial Consultancy Expenses
Fuel and Transportation-HO

Fuel and Transportation-SO
General Office Expenses
Geophysical Investigation
Insurance and Renewal Expenses
Kitchen Expenses

Loan/IPO Rating Fee

Meeting and AGM Expenses
Office Rent and Utilities

Printing and Stationery

Repair and Maintenance

Salary, Allowances and Wages
Site Visit Expenses with Allowance
Technical Consultancy Expenses
Telephone and Internet

Income Tax Expense

Interest and Other Income

Total

A Fiscal Year 2079/80

16,500
817,320
1,017,204
24,100
1,641,396
188,608
6

1,400,000
780,236
4,404,144
200,000
1,368,579
1,798,739
167,250
100,000
122,342,664
1,778,826,750
5,008,356,861

47%
98%

99%
25%

209%
117%
83%

Yearwise Details of Project Engineering and Operating Cost

FY 2079.80 FY 2079.80 FY 2080.81
Budgeted NRs. Actual NRs. Budgeted NRs.

300,000.00
500,000.00
3,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
1,200,000.00
1,000,000.00
7,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00
2,000,000.00
2,500,000.00
1,500,000.00
500,000.00
3,000,000.00
50,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
1,200,000.00
1,000,000.00

(3,000,000.00)
95,700,000.00

250,000.00
443,025.08
1,744,171.60
10,271,984.31
1,017,000.00
856,507.00
6,060,918.00
2,009,745.12
874,910.70
839,271.00
567,823.00
826,493.00
2,133,546.10
1,598,102.00
221,461.50
1,594,425.15
55,066,139.57
4,054,916.71
1,853,200.00
1,310,005.00
1,305,000.81
(5,445,607.60)
89,453,038.05

83%
89%
58%
103%
85%
86%
87%
134%
87%
84%
114%
41%
85%
107%
44%
53%
110%
41%
154%
131%

182%

(16,500)
(817,320)
(1,017,204)
(24,100)
(1,000,000)
(188,608)
(6)

(1,000,000)
116,843

(2,000,000)
(200,000)
500,000
1,104,844
(167,250)
(100,000)
(25,025,000)

(1,037,114,648)

2,253,102,009

641,396

400,000
897,079

2,404,144
1,868,579
2,903,583

97,317,664
741,712,100
7,261,458,870

300,000.00
500,000.00
3,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
1,200,000.00
1,000,000.00
7,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00
2,000,000.00
2,500,000.00
1,500,000.00
500,000.00
3,000,000.00
50,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
1,200,000.00
1,000,000.00

(3,000,000.00)
90,700,000.00
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Annexure 2

Key Dates and Milestones of Khimti 2 HEP

o | iy e ] remaris |

1. Survey License Issuance (27.2 MW) 2069 Kartik 15 Closed
2. Feasibility Study Completed (48.8 MW) 2070 Falgun Closed
3. Updated Survey License Issuance (48.8 MW) 2070 Chaitra 7 Closed
4. IEE ToR Approval 2071 Bhadra 28 Closed
5 Grid Connection Agreement 2071 Kartik 13 Closed
6. IEE Report Approval 2072 Kartik 22 Closed
7. Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with NEA 2072 Ashwin 14 Closed
8. Application for Generation License 2072 Kartik 11 Closed
9. Public Notice of Generation License 2073 Kartik 9-10 Closed
10. Generation License Issuance 2073 Poush 25 Closed
11. Generation License Transfer from PHCL to PEL 2073 Falgun 5 Closed
12. Land Ownership Transfer from PHCL to PEL 2074 Jestha 11 Closed
13. IEE Report Approval transfer from PHCL to PEL 2074 Ashoj 2 Closed
14. PPA Transfer from Peoples Hydro to Peoples Energy Limited 2074 Ashad 22 Closed
15. Financial Closure 2074 Ashoj 8 Closed
16. Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) Signing with CWTW in EPC-F modality 2074 Kartik 26 Closed
17. EPC-F Contract Agreement signed Between PEL and CWTW 2074 Falgun 30 Closed
18. Updated IEE Report 2076 Poush Closed
19. Contract termination between PEL and CWTW 2077 Mangsir 04 Closed
20. Civil Contractor mobilization to site 2077 Poush 14 Closed
21. Civil, HM, EM & TL Construction work 2077 Chaitra Ongoing
22. Contract Signed for Gates & Accessories 2078 Baisakh 25 Closed
23. Forest Utilization approval from GON, (Mantri Praisad) 2078 Jestha 13 Closed
24. First Tunnel Blasting Works 2078 Shrawan 1 Closed
25 Shifting of Grid Connection for Power Closed
Evacuation (loop-in, loop-out with 132 kV line near PH site) 2078 Bhadra
26. Contract Signed with Financial Consltant 2078 Kartik 25 Closed
27. Contrat Signed for EM Works 2078 Falgun 14 Closed
28. Contract Signed with Unique Hydro & Engineering for Deadend Tower Design, 2078 Falgun 30 Closed
Procurment & Installation
29. Contract Signed for Penstock Pipe Fabrication and Erection 2079 Baisakh 20 Closed
30. Contract Signed with Techical Consultant 2079 Baisakh 25 Closed
31 Contract Signed with Royal Construction for TL Line Design & Procurement 2080 Bhadra 20 Closed

Project Construction Schedule

Khimti 2 Hydroelectric Project Construction Schedule November 30,2020 January 19, 2025
Contract Signing and Mobilization November 30,2020 March 22,2021
Civil Works January 14,2021 December 31,2024
Electromechanical Works February 6,2022 November 30, 2024
Hydromechanical Works September 1,2021 November 30, 2024

Transmission Line Works January 2,2022 December 23,2024
Testing And Commissioning December 8,2024 January 19,2025
Commercial Operation Date (COD) February 04,2025

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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Khimti-2 Progress Summary Percentage Wise

Project Camp Construction/Employer’'s Camp

Construction Progress Percentage Wise
Structure Details FHEH rogress/ 4 . :
Status Progress

© 0 N o uu A W N =

—
o

11

Office Building Block 1 Completed 100%
Community Hall Block 1 Completed 100%
Senior Staff Blocks 6 Completed 100%
Junior Staff Blocks 2 Completed 100%
VIP Guest House Block 1 Completed 100%
Kitchen/Dining Block 1 Completed 100%
Watchman Block 1 Completed 100%
Store Block 1 Completed 100%
Adit-1 Camp Block 1 Completed 100%
Adit-2 Camp Block 1 Completed 100%

Owners main permanent camp

Headworks Camp Block Used Rental Block, a permanent camp block will be constructed once completed the civil works of

headworks

Construction of Army Camp/Barrack and Explosive Bunker

Percentage Wise
“ Suctre Detalls m Fresent ProgreSSIStatus m
Progress

A W N

9

Officer/Junior officer building 2 Completed
Officer’s Kitchen-dining il Completed
Cadre Building 2 Completed
Cadre Kitchen-dining 1 Completed
Weapon House 1 Completed
Gelatin House il Completed
Detonator House il Completed
Hali Paid il Completed
Security Post 4 Completed

Construction of 9km long 33KV Transmission Line for Construction Power

m Progress Details Progress/Status Percentage wise Progress m

Pole erection, cable installation along with all necessary ac-
cessories from headworks to powerhouse site in Ramechhap Completed
and Dolakha side

Pole erection, cable installation of 11kV transmission line at

Completed
Hawa for construction power at Adit-2 P

11 kV Electricity connection at Hawa Completed and in operation

33 kV Electricity connection at Headworks, Adit-1, Power-

Completed and in operation
house P P

Fiscal Year 2079/80
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100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Construction of Internal Access Roads and Bridges

“ Structure Details Present Progress/Status Percentage Wise Progress m

Access Roads

Access road to headworks (Dharapani

! to headworks - 0.920 Km) Completed 100%

) Access road to HRT Adit-1 (Phulping - Completed 100%
Gaighat - 4.978 Km)

. Access road to HRT Adit-2 (Hawa — Completed 100%
Tuspe - 3.900 Km)

n Access road to powerhouse (Bhimsen- Completed 100%
than — Palate 3.010 Km)

5 Access road upgrade 15 km Public road annually repair maintenance

Construction of Bailey Bridges

“ Structure Details Present Progress/Status Percentage Wise Progress m

Bailey Bridges

1 Dharapani bridge to headworks (42.672 m, 24- Completed 100%
ton capacity)

2 Phulping Bridge (33.528m, 16-ton capacity) Completed 100%

3 Palate bridge to powerhouse site (51.816m, 30- Completed 100%

ton capacity)

Headworks Progress Summary In %

“ Structure Details Present Progress/Status Percentage wise progress m
1

Intake
Backslope cutting and slope protection works Completed 100%
First River diversion works Completed 100%
Intake Foundation excavation Completed 100%
Construction of intake structure Progressing 60%
2 Undersluice
Undersluice Foundation excavation Completed 100%
Construction of Undersluice Structure Progressing 85%
3 Approach Culvert and Secondary Gravel Trap
Backslope cutting and slope protection Completed 100%
Excavation for foundation Completed 100%
Construction of approach culvert and secondary i 70%
Progressing
gravel trap structure
4 Settling Basin and Accessories
Backslope cutting and slope protection Completed 100%
Excavation for foundation of Settling basin Completed 100%
Stone masonry works for Settling basin Progressing 80%
Construction of Settling basin structure Progressing 30%
5 Floodwall and River Protection
Construction of D/S Right Bank Floodwall of .
Progressing 80%
Headworks.
Construction of Floodwall of Settling Basin Area Completed 90%

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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Progress of Headrace Tunnel Site

“ Structure Details Present Progress/Status Percentage Wise Progress m

10

11

12

Headrace Tunnel Inlet site (HRT Face-1):

Access to HRT inlet tunnel portal

Portal slope excavation and support works at the inlet portal
Headrace Tunnel Excavation and support works targeted length
from Face-1: 1486m

Adit-1 Excavation and Support

Portal slope excavation and support work

Site installation setup and Rock crusher installation

Adit Tunnel (284m long) Excavation and support works

Headrace Tunnel from Adit-1 Upstream (HRT Face-2)

Tunnel excavation and support works at U/S HRT from Adit 1
junction targeted 1478m

Headrace Tunnel from Adit-1 Downstream (HRT Face-3

Tunnel excavation and support works at D/S HRT from Adit 1
junction targeted 1650m

Adit-2 Excavation and Support

Portal slope excavation and support works

Adit Tunnel excavation and support works targeted 200m

Headrace Tunnel from Adit-2 Upstream (HRT Face-4

Excavation and Support works at U/S HRT from Adit 2 junction
targeted 1651m

Other Tunnels

Excavation and Support works of Bifurcation Tunnel from Adit-2
to VS-1 junction (length: 55m)

Excavation and Support works of Pressure tunnel from VS-1
junction to Adit-2 junction with HRT (length 120m)

Excavation and Support works of Surge shaft bottom to HRT
connecting (length: 43.25m)

Excavation and Support works of Valve Chamber

Ventilation Tunnel

Excavation and Support works of Ventilation Tunnel to the top of
surge shaft (length:104m)

Surge Shaft

Excavation and Support works surge shaft dome

Excavation and Support works of surge shaft (Dia: 9m, Depth:
65m)

Concrete work in surge shaft

Vertical shaft-1(VS-1)

Excavation and Support works at Vertical Shaft (VS1) Top to
Bottom targeted 81m

Excavation and Support works at Vertical Shaft (VS1) Bottom to
Top targeted 81.25m

Vertical Shaft-2(VS-2)
Excavation and Support works at Vertical Shaft-2 targeted 67m
Adit-3

Excavation and Support works of Adit-3 (length: 40m)

A

Fiscal Year 2079/80

Completed

Completed

Progressing (1400m
completed)

Completed
Completed

Completed

Progressing (1000m
completed)

Progressing (1000m
completed)

Completed

Completed

Progressing (1100m
completed)

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed
Completed
Progressing
Progressing (80m com-
pleted)

Progressing (60m com-
pleted)

Completed

Completed

100%
100%

94%

100%
100%
100%

68%

61%

100%
100%

67%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

30%

99%

70%

100%

100%
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& Pressure Tunnels
E)l«éavation and Support works of Upper Pressure Tunnel (length: CoTDIevaY 100%
m)
Excavation and Support works of Lower Pressure Tunnel (length:
67m) Completed 100%
14 Manifold Tunnels
Three Branch Tunnels to Turbine Units
Manifold tunnel 1: 22.380m
Completed 100%
Manifold tunnel 2: 16.020m
Manifold tunnel 3: 36.708m
Overall summary of tunnels, shafts and Underground Works
SN Description of Work site Unit  [Totsl Length Progress Progress in % Remaining Length
1 HRT from in'et bo Adit |F1) 8] 1485 1400 4% 26
1 HRT trom fdit 1 burction to U5 (F2) M 1478 100n aE% 478
k| Adit 1 M 154 284 100 omigletec
4 ST Fram adit 1 lunctian w075 (F3) M 1650 10am al% [=11]
5 HRT fram Adit 2 Jurction ta UJS (Fd) A 1&851 1i0m AT 551
i Adit 2 M 2o 200 100 comigletec
7 HAT fram adit 2 Jurction m 05 (F5) [l 3D 0 100 comiglat e
) HRT from %51 toAdit 2 Jurction LS (FE) M a a0 100 comaletes
3 erttilation Turmel M 1M 1M 100 omaleter
10 Surge shaft 1 5 5 100 momaletec
11 Surga shaft to HAT connecting M 43.25 43.25 100 comiletec
11 Bifurcation From Adit 2 ta V51 M 55 15 100 comigletec
13 Upper Vertical Shaft [V51) Tap- Bottam M B1.125 20 9% 1.125
14 Upiper Vertical Sha’t |W32) Battam-Top M i Al Td% 74135
15 R fram VW51 access ureion to Wil ] 235 235 1 comigletes
16 Upper Pressure Tunreel {F7) ] 519 519 100 comlel e
17 Lower Vertical Sha't v52) M a7 67 100 omaletes
18 Prazsure tunrel from PH o Lower Vertical Shaft M 180 180 100 ompletec
18 Adit 3 M 4D 40 100 completec
20 Nichia M 187 187 100% omigletec
Tatal Volume 2315 B327.75 TO%, 178725

Progress Powerhouse and Tailrace Site

1

Structure Details Present Progress/Status Percentage wise
progress

Powerhouse

Backslope cutting and slope protection works
Foundation excavation

Construction of powerhouse building

Tailrace

Tailrace alignment backslope excavation
Tailrace Foundation excavation

Construction of Tailrace Box Culvert/Structure

Completed
Completed

Progressing

Completed

Completed

Progressing

100%
100%

75%

100%
100%

80%

Fiscal Year 2079/80
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Hydro Mechanical works Progress

“ Structure Detail Present Progress/Status :’eesr:entage CAER I m

Cream-KHS JV

Detail Design of Penstock and bifurcation drawings Completed 100%
Steel lining work of headworks Progressing 90%
Steel Plate Procurement, Transportation and Delivery to Site Completed 100%
Fabrication of penstock pipe Progressing 85%
wcfﬁa(ilation of bend at lower vertical shaft and concreting Completed 100%
grt\e;g_ig? of penstock pipe at LPT, UPT and vertical shafts (VS-1 ] 20%
Installation of gantry crane at top of lower vertical shaft Completed 100%
Manufacturing of Trifurcation/Manifold Progressing 40%
2 CBM India
Design drawings submitted by Contractor Completed 100%
Design drawings review and approval by the Engineer Completed 100%
Supply of Primary Embedded parts Completed 100%
Supply of Secondary Embedded Parts Progressing 80%
Manufacture of Gates and Hoists Progressing 70%
Delivery of gates and hoists Progressing 40%

Electro-mechanical works Progress

Structure Details Present Progress/Status Percentage Wise
Progress

Detail Design and Engineering drawings of all EM compo-

Completed 100%
nents
2 Design drawings review and approval of all EM components Completed 100%
3 The laying of below ground earthing of powerhouse Completed 100%
4 The installation of embedded parts of turbine casing Completed 100%
5 EOT Crane and its embedded parts dispatched at site Completed 100%
6 Factory Acceptance Test of Transformer, CT, PT, Turbine,
Runner, PPV, M1V, Generator, Control Panels, NIFPS system, Progressing 20%
Circuit Breaker, Isolators
7 Manufacture and ready to dispatch of Lighting Arrestor,
Y P 9 9 Completed 100%

Nitrogen Injection fire-fighting system and disconnector.

A Fiscal Year 2079/80
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132 kV Power Evacuation Transmission Line Progress

Present Progress/ Percentage Wise
Structure Details
NEIH Progress

The process of acquiring the land required for the construction of
the transmission tower

2 The Initial Environmental Examination (IEE) report of 132Kv trans-
mission line route from Khimti-2 powerhouse to LILO Switching
station (Receiving end substation) has received approval from min -
istry of Energy, Water resource and Irrigation (MoEWRTI).

3 Check survey of transmission line route for design of the trans-
mission towers

4 Design works

5 Tower manufacturing works

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Progressing

100%

100%

100%

100%

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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Saroj Koirala & Associates Firm Regd No: 438
Chartered Accounitanits PAN :100270235

in.depundant Auditer’s Report
To the Sharehalders of
Peoples Energy Limited

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were appointed to audit the financial statements of Peoples Energy Limited (‘the
company’), which comprige Statement of Financial Pasition as at Ashadh 31, 2080
{comesponding ta July 18, 2023), Statement of Profit ar Loss, Statement of Cash Flows,
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended on Ashadh 31, 2080 and accounting policies
and notes to the annual financial statements,

We do not express an opinion on the accempanying financial statement of the company. Because
of the significance of the matters as described in the basis for disclaimer opinion paragraph, we
have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for cumulative effect of non-
restating financial information and making additional disclosure as required by first time adoption
of Mepal Financial Reporting Standards and other matters as described in same paragraph to
provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements,

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

. As pronounced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal, the company is required to
prepare its general purpese financial statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reparting
Standard (NFRS). As per parag 21 of NFRS 1 an entity's first NFRS complaint financial statements
shall include at least three statements of financial position, two statements of comprehensive
insome, two separate income statements (if presented), two statements of cash flows and two
statements of changes in equity and related notes. including comparative information.

However, the company has not prepared ifs financial statements in accordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards and financial information of previous years have not been restated
and disclosed based on the provisions of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 1, the cumulative
effect of not restating, presenting and disclosing financial information based on Mepal Financial
Reporting Standards is uncertain and could be material and pervasive.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Schedule 18 (B} (i} for advance to Chongging Water Turbine Works Co. Ltd.
{CWTW) the financial statements, which describes that the CWTW was EPC&F contractor for the
Khimti-2 Hydroelectric Project executed by company. Total advance to SWTW at the and of the
year s NRs. B4,355 348 inclusive of TDS on advance payment amaount. During the Financial Year
2077-2078, CWTW, being unable to start the construction works of Khimti-2 due to SOWVID-18,
had suggested the company to start the construction works of Khimti-2 Hydropower Project by
the company itself with letter dated 18/11/2020. In response, company initiated the construction
activities by appointing High Himalays Hydre Construction Pvt. Ltd. However, the recaoverability
af the initial advance provided to CWTW remaing uncertain, and we do not provide a separate
apinien an these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matiers ware addressed in
the context of aur audit of the Financial Statemenls as a whole, and infarming our opinion thereon
and we do not provide a separate opinion an these matiers. There were no key audit matt
be reported in our audit repart.

Phone: 01-5245128, E-mail klsarej@hotmailcotn
New Baneshwor, Kathmandu

A Fiscal Year 2079/80
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Responsibilities of Management and These Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management of Peoples Energy Limited, is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and other
accounting principles generally accepted, including the accounting policies as adopted and for
such internal control as management determines, is necessary to enable preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or errar.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
Process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not guarantge that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errer and are considered
rmaterial if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thase risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
nsk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the antity's intemal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosure in the financial
statement or, if such disclosure are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease as a going concern. Favals

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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. Evaluate the overall presentation of the Financial Statements including disclosures, and
whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidences regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the Financial
Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
On the basis of our examination, we would like to report that:

. Financial statement has not been prepared based on transitional provision of Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards 1 which requires identification, restatement, presentation and
disclosure of financial information based on accounting policies as per Mepal Financial
Reporting Standards.

" During our examination of the books of account of the Company, we have not come across
the cases where the Director or any member thereof or any representative or any office
holder or any employee of the Company has acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused
loss or damage to the Company, and

*  We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts.

Saroj Koirala, FCA
Froprietor

Sargj Koirala and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu
Date; 2080/09/06

UDIN: 231222CA004660het ]

A Fiscal Year 2079/80



Annual Report Peoples Energy Ltd.

Peoples Energy Ltd.

New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal

I

II

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashar 31, 2080 (16 July, 2023)

Sources of Fund

A. Capital and Reserve Fund

Share Capital

Accumulated Profit/ (Loss)
Shareholders Fund

B. Non-Current Liabilities

Advance for Share Capital

Secured Loan

Total Non-Current Liabilities

C. Current Liabilities and Provisions
Trade and Other Accounts Payable

Short Term Loan

Provisions For Income Tax

Total Current Liabilities & Provisions
Total Sources of Funds ( A+B+C)

Application of Fund

Non- Current Assets

A. Property, Plant & Equipment (WDV)

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Written Down Value (WDV) (A)

B. Project Under Development (Project WIP)
Total Non-Current Assets (A+B)

C. Investment
D. Current Assets

Trade Receivable

Cash and Bank Balance

Advances, Receivables and Deposits

Total Current Assets (D)

Total Application of Fund (A+B+C+D)

10
11
12

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes 18

58,550,000.00

58,550,000.00

2,457,926,031.59
1,762,023,640.18
4,219,949,671.77

93,257,175.29
635,295,012.87
1,305,000.81
729,857,188.97
5,008,356,860.74

3,089,372,266.79
3,089,372,266.79

66,000,000.00

72,342,664.21

1,780,641,929.74
1,852,984,593.95
5,008,356,860.74

Amount in Nrs

2079/03/32 (16/07/2022)

58,550,000.00

58,550,000.00

1,915,987,041.37

1,915,987,041.37

41,387,924.25
100,000,000.00
935,908.10
142,323,832.35
2,116,860,873.72

1,455,183,097.39
1,455,183,097.39

16,000,000.00

50,747,773.84
594,930,002.49
645,677,776.33
2,116,860,873.72

As per Our Report of even date
For Saroj Koirala and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Bharat Bahadur Pandey
Director

Tanka Lal Ghising
Director

Krishna Pd. Acharya
Executive Director

Dil Sundar Shrestha
Director

Arjun Karki
Director

Kunti Kumari Pathak Ma

Director

Sandeep Acharya
Director

Bindu Shrestha

Accountant

Anil Ghising
Director

Dev Bahadur Poudel
Director

For Saroj Koirala, FCA
Proprietor
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Peoples Energy Ltd.
New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the period from Shrawan 01, 2079 to Ashadh 31, 2080 Amount in Nrs

s EEE

Income
Revenue From sales of electricity 13 - -
Other Income 14 - -

Total Income = =

Cost of Sales - -

General Administrative Expenses 15 - -
Depreciation 16 - -
Total - -
Profit From Operation = =
Financial Charge 17 - -

Net Profit/ (Loss) - -
Provision for Staff Bonus - -
Net profit after Provision for Staffs Bonus = =
Provision For Income Tax - -
Deferred Tax Income/(Expense) - -
Profit/(Loss) up to Previous Year - -
Profit/(Loss) Transferred to Statement of Financial Position - -

As per Our Report of even date
For Saroj Koirala and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Bharat Bahadur Pandey Krishna Pd. Acharya Dil Sundar Shrestha Sandeep Acharya Anil Ghising Dev Bahadur Poudel

Director Executive Director Director Director Director Director
Tanka Lal Ghising Arjun Karki Kunti Kumari Pathak Ma Bindu Shrestha For Saroj Koirala, FCA
Director Director Director Accountant Proprietor

A Fiscal Year 2079/80
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Peoples Energy Ltd.

New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal

T s e vear |

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Taxation

Adjustment for:
Depreciation

Pre Operating Expenses W/Off

Provision for Income Tax
Dividend Income

Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss

Loss/Gain from Disposal of Assets
Cash Flow from before Changes in Working Capital

Statement of Cash Flows
For the period from Shrawan 01, 2079 to Ashadh 31, 2080

Amount in Nrs
Previous Year

(Increase)/Decrease in current assets (1,185,711,927.25) (321,686,405.79)
Increase/(Decrease) in current liabilities 587,533,356.62 81,306,613.29
Cash Flows from Operating Activities (A) (598,178,570.63) (240,379,792.50)
Cash Flow on Investing Activities
Decrease/Increase in Work In Progress (1,634,189,169.40) (649,487,152.09)
Sales/Purchase of Project Development Assets - -
Purchase/Capitalization of Fixed Assets - -
Investments (Increase)/Decrease (50,000,000.00) 34,000,000.00
Dividend Received - -
Less: Disposals During the Year - -
Cash Flows on Investing Activities (B) (1,684,189,169.40) (615,487,152.09)
Cash Flows on Financing Activities
Issue of Share Capital - -
Increase/(Decrease) of Term Loan from Banks 1,762,023,640.18 o
Increase/(Decrease) of Short Term Loan from Banks - -
Advance for Share Capital 541,938,990.22 889,868,106.70
Cash Flows from Financial Activities (C) 2,303,962,630.40 889,868,106.70
Total Cash Generated During the Year (A+B+C) 21,594,890.37 34,001,162.11
Opening Cash and Bank Balances 50,747,773.84 16,746,611.73
Cash and Bank Balance at the End of the Year 72,342,664.21 50,747,773.84
As per Our Report of even date
For Saroj Koirala and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Bharat Bahadur Pandey Krishna Pd. Acharya Dil Sundar Shrestha Sandeep Acharya Anil Ghising Dev Bahadur Poudel
Director Executive Director Director Director Director Director
Tanka Lal Ghising Arjun Karki Kunti Kumari Pathak Ma Bindu Shrestha For Saroj Koirala, FCA
Director Director Director Accountant Proprietor

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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Peoples Energy Ltd.

New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal
Schedules Forming Integral Part of the Financial Statements

Share Capital
SCHEDULE - 1 Amount in Nrs

e a1 2080/03/31.(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022

Authorized Share Capital

30,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each. 3,000,000,000.00
33,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each. 3,300,000,000.00
Issued Share Capital
25,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each. 2,500,000,000.00
33,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each. 3,300,000,000.00
Paid Up Share Capital
585,500 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each. 58,550,000.00 58,550,000.00
Total Share Capital: 58,550,000.00 58,550,000.00
SCHEDULE - 2 Advance for Share Capital Amount in Nrs
[ pamcwar | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022) _
Advance for Share Capital 2,457,926,031.59 1,915,987,041.37
Total 2,457,926,031.59 1,915,987,041.37
SCHEDULE - 3 Secured Loan Amount in Nrs
" Pamiur | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32(16/07/2022) |
Total Secured Loan 1,762,023,640.18 -
SCHEDULE - 4 Trade and Other Accounts Payables Amount in Nrs
" Paiar | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32(16/07/2022) |
a) Duties & Taxes (TDS Payables) 5,883,404.11 7,268,701.30
b) Expenses Payable 7,761,546.17 6,728,098.00
c) Payable to Contractors and Suppliers
BM Enterprises 175,568.00 247,989.30
C.R.S Refrigeration Pvt.Ltd. = 13,600.00
CBMEW (India) Pvt. Ltd. 4,349,908.95 -
E.I Maven Pvt Ltd. - 1,000.00
Edge Mark Consultancy Pvt.Ltd. 60,019.69 60,019.69
Grill Nation Pvt.Ltd. = 13,221.00
Hydro Lab Pvt.Ltd. = 1,254,375.00
IDream Technologies Pvt.Ltd. = 134,574.85
Janata Cable 14,839.00 14,839.00
Kausiki International Infosys 283,200.00 687,814.00
Likhu Nirman Sewa 600.00 600.00
Matrix Office System Pvt.Ltd. 1,000.00 =
NPS Construction Pvt. Ltd. = 443,281.00
OM UK Suppliers 28,611.00 28,611.00

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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P & P Traders - 3,108.00
Rambole Kalidevi Construction Pvt. Ltd. 135,290.00 =
Regent Hitech Private Limited 1,179,917.94 -
Spark Car Pvt.Ltd 17,840.00 =
Tendel Hardware Pvt.Ltd. - 205,486.00
Tyre International 24,752.00 72,998.00
Unique Hydro & Electric Pvt. Ltd. 862,500.00 -
GH Energy Pvt. Ltd., India 186,574.75
c) Payable to Consultants & Parties
Amuprastha Engineering Pvt.Ltd. 56,598.95 56,599.00
Axis International Tours & Travel 5,000.00 -
Dongol Printers 3,320.00 3,320.00
HM Consulting fees payable 12,750.00 =
Premier Automobiles Pvt.Ltd. 15,927.77 =
Ripoo Mardenee Pvt.Ltd. 258,373.50 239,967.00
Sir Power Private Limited - 11,283.00
T.N. Acharya & Co. 1,003,500.00 1,226,500.00
Unique Ideal Bills Payable 50,194.04 268,333.38
PHCL Payable 4,850,000.00 =
d) Retention Money -
Edge Mark Consultancy Pvt.Ltd. 331,033.00 331,033.00
New Satakri Pvt. Ltd. 150,002.32 150,002.32
Likhu Nirman Sewa Pvt. Ltd. 192,495.97 192,495.97
S.K Construction - =
Cream KHS 1V 1,261,571.39 =
High Himalaya Hydro Construction Pvt.Itd. 63,844,849.14 21,343,976.44
Other Payable - =
Party Payable (Sub Schedule-4.1) 255,987.60 386,098.00
Total 93,257,175.29 41,387,924.25
SCHEDULE - 4.1 Party Payable Amount in Nrs
 ©  Pamaiar | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32(16/07/2022) _
Fuel Bills Payable to BBP 94,193.00 41,134.00
Payable to Arjun Karki 161,794.60 =
Payable to Dev Bahadur Paudel - 344,964.00
Total 255,987.60 386,098.00
SCHEDULE - 5 Short Term Loan Amount in Nrs
Pamor | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022) _
Bridge Gap Loan (Sanima Bank Ltd.) 635,295,012.87 100,000,000.00
Total 635,295,012.87 100,000,000.00
SCHEDULE - 6 Provision for Income Tax Amount in Nrs
Pamoar | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022) _
Provision for income tax 1,305,000.81 935,908.10
Total 1,305,000.81 935,908.10
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SCHEDULE - 9 Investment Amount in Nrs

e pamicuar | "2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/93/32 16/07/2022

Investment In Subsidiary

Khimti Agro Pvt.Ltd 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

Peoples Agro Pvt Itd. 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Other Investment

Nepal Power Exchange Ltd. 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00

Kamana Sewa Bikash Bank FD (Short Term) 50,000,000.00 -

Total 66,000,000.00 16,000,000.00
SCHEDULE - 10 Trade Receivables Amount in Nrs

e panicuar ] 2080/03/31 (16/07/2023) | 2079/93/32 16/07/2022

Nepal Electricity Authority - -

SCHEDULE - 11 Cash & Bank Balance Amount in Nrs
e i X 0a0/03/31 (10/0712023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022)
a) Cash Balance

Cash in Hand 136,540.00 244,290.00
b) Bank Balance

Kamana Sewa Bikash Bank Ltd. 781,400.32 69,548.79
Prabhu Bank Ltd. 262,447.11 41,371.19
Prime Bank Ltd. 508,882.45 1,726,682.45
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd. 214,130.00 114,130.00
Sanima Bank Ltd. 28,362,348.48 43,234,707.18
Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 7,007,514.11 5,317,044.23
Kumari Bank Ltd. 1,004.59 -
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. 135.65 -
Global IME Bank Ltd. 35,068,261.50 -
Total 72,342,664.21 50,747,773.84
SCHEDULE - 12 Advances, Receivables and Deposits Amount in Nrs

e paicuiar ] 2080/03/31 (16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022)

a) Advances to Contractors & Suppliers

Chongging Water Turbine Works Co. Ltd. (CWTW) 64,355,348.00 64,355,348.00
High Himalaya Hydro Construction Pvt. Ltd. 1,047,673,176.00 396,350,897.86
Cream KHS J.V. 14,141,779.26 =
GH Energy Pvt. Ltd. 194,224,314.75 =
CBMEW (India) Pvt. Ltd. 17,038,999.00 =
Global Hydro Energy GmbH 144,898,560.00 =
Hawa-Tuspe Road Construction Comittee - 730,000.00
Mama Bhanja Construction Pvt.Ltd. - 500,000.00
Deepjyoti Hardware 16,500.00 =
Jaya Chamunda Mai Oil Suppliers Pvt. Ltd. 817,320.00 =
Jindal Steel & Power Limited (India) 1,017,203.93 =
NPS Construction Pvt. Ltd. - 295,227.00
Rambole Kali Devi Construction Pvt.Ltd. - 1,042,150.00

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A
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S.K. Construction & Suppliers Pvt. Ltd. 24,100.00 =
Realtime Automation Pvt.Ltd (Global Hydro Energy-EM) = 5,000,000.00
Global Inspection Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. 188,607.64 -
Vianet Communication Ltd 6.00 =
b) Other Advances
Advance Income Tax 1,368,578.71 881,934.86
Advance to Employees 1,798,738.52 2,602,693.52
ICRA Nepal Limited 167,250.00 -
Sanima Capital Limited 100,000.00 -
Sunuwar Sewa Samaj Jiri Nagar Samiti 500,000.00 500,000.00
Interstate Multi Model Transport Pvt. Ltd. 1,641,395.76 1,239,335.87
c) Advance for Share Investment
RM Investment Pvt. Ltd. 58,980,476.47 34,619,152.47
Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd. 39,474,418.67 33,338,229.00
Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd. 25,702,949.00 15,693,733.00
d) Prepaids
Prepaid Insurance Premium 780,236.10 683,156.91
e) Deposits & Margin
Cash Margin for Exim Code (PPA) 300,000.00 300,000.00
Cash Margin for PPA- Khimti II HEP 1,464,000.00 30,764,000.00
EM LC & Advance Payment Margin 152,094,000.00 -
HM LC Margin 4,944,827.02 -
g) Advance to Party (Sub-Schedule-12.1) 6,929,144.91 6,034,144.00
Total 1,789,589,465.17 594,930,002.49
SCHEDULE - 12.1 Advance to Party Amount in Nrs
Pamor | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32(16/07/2022) _
Advance for DPR Consultancy (HPP) 4,404,144.00 4,404,144.00
Sher Singh Thagunna = 30,000.00
Narayan Prasad Khanal (UIEE) 200,000.00 200,000.00
Hari Sharan Adhikari - 150,000.00
Tej Khadka 900,000.00 900,000.00
Olak Bdr Bhujel-Stone Soling Works 400,000.00 200,000.00
Lok Bahadur Sunuwar-Soling at Okhre 125,000.00 -
Krishna Kumar Khatri-Road Construction 500,000.00 -
Keshar Nepali-Stone Soling Works 400,000.00 -
Bikram Paudel (for Consultancy Fees) - 150,000.00
Total 6,929,144.91 6,034,144.00
SCHEDULE - 13 Revenue from Sale of Electricity Amount in Nrs

e paricuiar T 2080/03/31 (16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022

Sale of Electricity - _
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SCHEDULE - 14 Other Income Amount in Nrs

e paricuiar | 2080/03/31 (16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022

Interest income - -

SCHEDULE - 15 Cost of Sales Amount in Nrs

e paicuiar | 2080/03/31 (16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022)

Installed Capacity Royalty - -
Revenue Royalty - -

Total - ;
SCHEDULE - 16 General Administrative Expenses Amount in Nrs
T particslr | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022) _

Total : :
SCHEDULE - 17 Finance Charges Amount in Nrs

e parcuiar | 2080/03/31(16/07/2023) | 2079/03/32 (16/07/2022)

Interest Expenses - -

Total = -
SCHEDULE - 7 Fixed Assets & Depreciation Amount in Nr
Land Building | ©ffice Equipment Intangible | _ .
& Furniture Assets
At Cost = - - . _ _
Opening Balance - - - > - -
Addition - - = - - -

Deletion During The Year

Total Rs. At Cost - - - > - -
Depreciation

Depreciation Up To Previous Year = - - - = =
Depreciation For The Year - - - > = -
Total Accumulated Depreciation

WDV As On 31.12.2080 - - = - - -
WDV As On 32.03.2079 - - - 5 - -

Fiscal Year 2079/80 A



Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

SCHEDULE-8 Project Under Development (Project WIP)

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

A. Preliminary Works

B. Land Purchase and Development
C. Project Supervision & Management
D. Office Building including Camp Facilities
E. Vehicle

F. General and Mobilization

G. Civil Works

H. Hydromechanical Works

I. Electromechanical Works

J. Transmission Line

K. Infrastructures/Access Road/Bridge
L. Insurance

M. Interest During Construction (IDC)

169,698,465.32
131,147,572.00
177,359,817.89
95,609,481.91
30,779,750.65
13,179,233.18
500,520,455.46

33,245,999.35
236,215,117.98
1,997,203.65
65,430,000.00

14,203,706.64
89,453,038.05
25,358,566.12
5,931,859.59
1,722,195.00
1,020,273,947.59
271,154,326.98
13,985,461.22
14,622,849.58
22,964,001.05
940,652.98
153,578,564.60

169,698,465.32
145,351,278.64
266,812,855.94
120,968,048.03
36,711,610.24
14,901,428.18
1,520,794,403.05
271,154,326.98
13,985,461.22
47,868,848.93
259,179,119.03
2,937,856.63
219,008,564.60

Total 1,455,183,097.39 1,634,189,169.40 3,089,372,266.79

Sub Schedule-8.1 SUB-SCHEDULE: Project Under Development (Project WIP)

A. Preliminary Works

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

AGM Expenses 2,425,968.00 2,425,968.00
Meeting Expense 3,383,827.30 - 3,383,827.30
Donation and Charity Expenses 965,500.00 = 965,500.00

Other Office Expenses
Repair Expenses

Salary Expenses

3,479,875.73
3,506,101.43
110,770,239.12

3,479,875.73
3,506,101.43
110,770,239.12

Uniform Exp 321,800.00 - 321,800.00
Advertisement Expenses 756,972.25 = 756,972.25
Audit Expenses 257,390.00 = 257,390.00
Bank Commission & Interest 1,857,271.55 = 1,857,271.55
Water, Electricity & Utility Expenses 599,602.48 = 599,602.48
Company Registration Expenses 671,000.00 = 671,000.00
Fine & Penalty Expenses 181,351.60 = 181,351.60
Industry Registration Exp-Peoples Energy Ltd. 125,000.00 = 125,000.00
Consumable Goods 356,575.00 - 356,575.00
Depreciation Expenses 474,552.69 = 474,552.69
Fuel & Transportation Expenses 672,062.00 = 672,062.00
Guest & Staff Tiffin Expenses 2,019,480.00 - 2,019,480.00
Telephone, Internet & Website 863,847.25 = 863,847.25
Printing & Stationary Expenses 801,934.40 = 801,934.40
Vehicle Renew Expenses 405,653.00 = 405,653.00
Rent Expenses 6,632,500.00 = 6,632,500.00
Training Exp 144,300.00 - 144,300.00
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PPA Expenses

License Expenses

Other Pre-Operating Cost

EPCF Expenses

Festival & Pooja Expenses
Travel & Ticketing Expenses
Renewal Expenses (Exim Code)

CC Meeting Allowance

Less :

Income

Total

B. Land Purchase and Development

1,955,600.00
35,596,658.00
6,577,562.87
2,894,178.00
391,687.00
50,400.00
20,000.00
16,471.00

(19,476,895.35)

169,698,465.32

1,955,600.00
35,596,658.00
6,577,562.87
2,894,178.00
391,687.00
50,400.00
20,000.00
16,471.00

(19,476,895.35)
0.91
169,698,465.32

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

IEE Expenses

Land Purchase and Development
Cost of Land transfer to GON
Social Mitigation Expenes

Total

C. Project Supervision & Management

4,936,348.00
87,632,993.00
16,781,717.00
21,796,514.00
131,147,572.00

300,000.00
1,657,102.00
12,246,604.64
14,203,706.64

5,236,348.00
89,290,095.00
16,781,717.00
34,043,118.64
145,351,278.64

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Due Diligence

Audit Fee

Lodging Fooding Expenses for DDA Team
Detail Design & Construction Supervision
Project Supervision & Management
Sediment Study-Hydro Lab

Contract Preparation

Site Visit Allowance Expenses

Consulting Charge EM

Topographical Survey

Drilling Works

Discharge Measurement Expenses
Consultancy Exp

Drawing & Design Cost

Rent Expenses

Physical Hydraulic Model Study Expenses
Financial Closer Exp

Financial & EPCF Financing Analysis
Detailed Engineering, Design,Drawing & others
Total

2,049,722.00
617,250.00
45,325.00
17,314,731.22
95,731,925.92
1,892,124.45
110,740.00
6,666,975.00
1,288,781.62
2,847,533.62
2,063,289.00
1,477,341.00
12,263,025.06
77,686.00
701,022.00
25,092,327.00
852,233.00
452,000.00
5,815,786.00
177,359,817.89

250,000.00
74,464,779.33

3,705,814.71
688,323.31
72,509.00

123,530.00
32,333.00
802,401.70

9,313,347.00
89,453,038.05

2,049,722.00
867,250.00
45,325.00
17,314,731.22
170,196,705.25
1,892,124.45
110,740.00
10,372,789.71
1,977,104.93
2,920,042.62
2,063,289.00
1,477,341.00
12,386,555.06
77,686.00
733,355.00
25,894,728.70
852,233.00
452,000.00
15,129,133.00
266,812,855.94
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D. Office Building including Camp Facilities

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Camping Facilities

Lodging & Fooding

Kitchen and Appliances

Other Camp Furnishing
Electricity Expenses

Internet, TV & Mobile Expenses
Guest Lodging Fooding Expenses

Canteen Expenses

Water Supply at Camp

Pipe Expenses

Fuel & Transportation Site

Electricals Goods & Accessories for Camp
Miscellaneous Exp-Site Office

Wages-Camp

Security Expenses

Vehicle Hire Site Office Set Up

Printing & Stationery Expenses

Site Visit Expenses

Construction Material Cost & Project Development Expenses
Lodging Fooding Expenses-Site Visit

Vehicle Rent Exp

Other Site Office & Camp Facilities Expenses
Door, Window, & False Ceiling-Camp

AAC Block

Cement

CGI Sheet

Hardware Exp

Sand, Stone & Aggregate

Sanitary Goods-Camp Facilities

Structural Steel & MS Plate

Project Camp (By Edge Mark)

Electricity Pole for Camp Install

Electrical Equipment & Repair

Residential Building Construction (at Kamere)
Residential Building Construction (at Hawa)
Vehicle Entry & Parking Charges
Warehousing Charges

Total

A Fiscal Year 2079/80

12,643,660.61
1,277,993.00
334,030.00
1,573,387.23
295,725.00
263,905.00
4,941,898.00
2,000,000.00
contd..
2,029,967.53
256,009.45
768,244.00
5,178,857.00
190,831.00
6,291,719.17
28,750.00
34,444.00
64,670.00
635,525.00
12,537,616.00
264,188.00
513,716.75
57,515.00
6,291,196.03
4,260,333.00
2,505,220.00
1,781,822.86
1,103,292.00
2,106,574.00
2,976,517.00
1,515,128.00
16,369,478.69
42,500.00
440,684.00
1,847,682.83
2,186,401.76

95,609,481.91

5,844,451.00
399,665.00
58,125.00
557,988.00
178,235.00
77,900.00
4,621,101.00

11,000.00
80,408.00
450,153.00
98,875.33
51,051.00

49,590.00
6,000.00

50,462.00
23,960.00
76,650.00

321,265.00

58,352.00

11,210.00
1,565,466.00
1,819,123.36

20,845.00
8,926,690.43
25,358,566.12

18,488,111.61
1,677,658.00
392,155.00
2,131,375.23
473,960.00
341,805.00
9,562,999.00
2,000,000.00
contd..
2,040,967.53
256,009.45
848,652.00
5,629,010.00
289,706.33
6,342,770.17
28,750.00
34,444.00
114,260.00
641,525.00
12,537,616.00
264,188.00
564,178.75
81,475.00
6,367,846.03
4,260,333.00
2,505,220.00
1,781,822.86
1,424,557.00
2,106,574.00
3,034,869.00
1,515,128.00
16,369,478.69
42,500.00
451,894.00
3,413,148.83
4,005,525.12
20,845.00
8,926,690.43
120,968,048.03
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E. Vehicle
BTN R
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Backhoe Loader-JCB-BHL 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Tractor-Equipment 2,645,639.00 = 2,645,639.00
Motor Bike Shine-DRS 195,700.00 - 195,700.00
Motor Bike 330,276.00 = 330,276.00
Mahindra Bolero Pickup 2,637,921.00 - 2,637,921.00
Mahindra Bolero Jeep 3,210,000.00 = 3,210,000.00
Vehicle-Nissan X-Trail 10,105,909.25 - 10,105,909.25
Vehicle Repair 2,010,685.40 2,896,940.60 4,907,626.00
Vehicle Rent 1,374,107.00 3,034,918.99 4,409,025.99
Mahindra Scorpio 4,269,513.00 = 4,269,513.00
Total 30,779,750.65 5,931,859.59 36,711,610.24

F. General and Mobilization

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

GPS-Gramin Map-64S 39,280.00 39,280.00
Total Station Machine 766,366.00 - 766,366.00
HR Software 202,218.00 - 202,218.00
Computers and Laptops 4,559,277.00 1,585,695.00 6,144,972.00
Furnitures & Fixtures 5,838,056.31 59,000.00 5,897,056.31
Printers 563,769.00 72,000.00 635,769.00
Projectors 92,000.00 = 92,000.00
Air Conditions 994,131.00 - 994,131.00
Glass Board -BOD Room 4,334.87 - 4,334.87
Other Office Equipment 119,801.00 5,500.00 125,301.00
Total 13,179,233.18 1,722,195.00 14,901,428.18
G. Civil Works
BT TN
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)
Civil Works Expenses at Site 6,648,983.00 6,648,983.00
Safety & Security Expenses 74,802.00 = 74,802.00
Civil Contract (High Himalaya) 86,292.00 = 86,292.00
Household Survey -Lunch Food & Others 49,300.00 - 49,300.00
Civil Construction (High Himalaya) 482,373,867.47 960,519,724.78 1,442,893,592.25
Electricity Expenses-Civil 11,067,346.99 44,881,187.43 55,948,534.42
Other Expenses (Civil Part) 219,864.00 14,873,035.38 15,092,899.38
Total 500,520,455.46 1,020,273,947.59 1,520,794,403.05
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H. Hydromechanical Works

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Other HM Works 10,413,144.00 10,413,144.00
HM Works-Gates and Hoists with Accessories-CBMEW - 19,828,766.24 19,828,766.24
HM-Prime Quality Plates-Jindal = 210,255,597.86 210,255,597.86
Regent Knife Gate Valve - 2,145,305.34 2,145,305.34
HM Works-Penstock Pipes and Accessories-Cream KHS JV = 28,511,513.54 28,511,513.54
Total = 271,154,326.98 271,154,326.98

I. Electromechanical Works

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Earthing Materials 2,106,388.61 2,106,388.61
LC Commission and Charges-EM - 11,879,072.61 11,879,072.61
Total - 13,985,461.22 13,985,461.22

J. Transmission Line

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Construction Power 30,121,619.35 130,089.00 30,251,708.35
Transmission Line Survey and License Expenses 1,262,000.00 811,820.25 2,073,820.25
Grid Impact Study & Charges 352,000.00 = 352,000.00
Dead End Tower = 8,475,000.00 8,475,000.00
Setup & Charging Expenses (33 KV) 188,280.00 14,000.00 202,280.00
Land and House Compensation = 500,000.00 500,000.00
Track Opening = 2,079,425.53 2,079,425.53
Road Excavation Sub-station area = 2,465,614.80 2,465,614.80
Feasibility Study & Design (132 KV) 1,322,100.00 146,900.00 1,469,000.00
Total 33,245,999.35 14,622,849.58 47,868,848.93

K. Infrastructures/Access Road/Bridge

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Bailey Bridge Over Palate Khola 39,932,019.05 188,742.37 40,120,761.42
Access Road Expenses 110,109,072.40 22,661,823.20 132,770,895.60
Bridge Construction Material Expenses 8,240,209.26 = 8,240,209.26
Excavator Rent-PS 6,000,000.00 = 6,000,000.00
Road Excavation Material Expenses 6,834,455.00 - 6,834,455.00
Wage-PS 8,010,101.00 = 8,010,101.00
Bailey Bridge 53,737,166.77 113,435.48 53,850,602.25
Protection Works-Gabion Wall 3,352,094.50 - 3,352,094.50
Total 236,215,117.98 22,964,001.05 259,179,119.03
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L. Insurance

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Employee Insurance 1,034,526.84 741,798.40 1,776,325.24
Vehicle Insurance 925,032.81 152,878.58 1,077,911.39
Other Insurance 37,644.00 45,976.00 83,620.00
Total 1,997,203.65 940,652.98 2,937,856.63

M. Interest During Construction (IDC)

2079/03/32 Addition during 2080/03/31
(16/07/2022) the Period (16/07/2023)

Interest on Bridge Gap Loan (Sanima Bank Ltd.) 108,000.00 78,595,350.54 78,703,350.54
Interest on TL-Global IME Bank = 6,581,059.66 6,581,059.66
Interest on TL-Himalayan Bank - 5,791,880.14 5,791,880.14
Interest on TL-Kumari Bank = 6,652,038.27 6,652,038.27

Interest on TL-NIMB Bank
Interest on TL-NMB Bank
Interest on TL-Sanima

Interest on TL-Siddhartha Bank

14,910,082.47

8,387,528.12
21,753,431.51
10,757,193.89

14,910,082.47

8,387,528.12
21,753,431.51
10,757,193.89

Loan Agency Fees = 150,000.00 150,000.00
MC Loan Management Fees 33,650,000.00 = 33,650,000.00
Term Loan Management Fees 31,672,000.00 - 31,672,000.00
Total 65,430,000.00 153,578,564.60 219,008,564.60
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Peoples Energy Limited

New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st Ashadh, 2080

Schedule No.: 18- Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes

A. Significant Accounting Policies
1. General Information

Peoples Energy Limited is registered on 2074/03/21 in Company Registrar Office with registration no. 151757/2073/074
and registered in Inland Revenue Department with PAN 604284163. The main objective of the company is to develop
hydropower projects. The company is constructing Khimti-2 Hydroelectric Project with installed capacity of 48.8 MW in
Ramechhap & Dolakha District.

The Financial Statements were adopted by the Board of Directors on, 27" Mangsir 2080.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

The Financial Statements have been prepared under Going Concern Assumption. The principle accounting policies
applied in the preparation of these Financial Statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (“NAS"), except
otherwise stated, and comply with the requirement of Companies Act, 2063.

Method of Accounting

i)  The accounts have been prepared on accrual basis, in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS),

which have been prescribed by the Companies Act, 2063, to the extent applicable and other relevant
practices.

ii) The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention. The preparation of Financial
Statements in conformity with NAS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise judgment in process of applying the Company’s accounting policies and accounting
estimates.

Going Concern

At the Balance Sheet date, the company has been engaged in the single project and as per the provision of the
license granted to the company by the Department of Electricity Development (DOED) the project life is for 30
years excluding construction period.

Project WIP (Work in Progress)

Project WIP are the assets that are in the process of construction or installation have been reported under
Project WIP Assets at cost price without charging depreciation.

Revenue Recognition

)} Hydroelectricity Sales: Company has the policy to recognize income from sale of hydroelectricity on
accrual basis and based on the invoice issued to Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA), which is subject to
confirmation from Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA). Any subsequent disputed amount deducted by NEA,
if any, will be recognized as an expense on the year of confirmation.

i) Other Revenue:

Interest Income on Bank balances & Fixed Deposits in the bank have been recognized on cash basis.

Revenue Expenditure

Expenditures incurred for the operation and management of project which has already started the commercial

operation are to be recognized as revenue expenditure and to be treated as operation and administrative costs.

Whereas, direct expenditures incurred for the project, which is under construction and not started the

commercial operation, have been capitalized as project development cost under the related project head.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation

i) Fixed assets have been valued at cost of construction/acquisition inclusive of incidental expenses
related to construction/acquisition. They are measured at Cost Model after their initial recognition.
i) Depreciation of project related assets is charged off to the Capital Work in Progress (Project Cost).

Fiscal Year 2079/80
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Capitalization of Borrowing Costs and other Expenditure

Interest and other borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. And interest and other borrowing costs that are
not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are charged as
financial expenses on accrual basis. (A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale).

Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and Cash Equivalent represent cash in hand and balance in bank accounts at the year end.
Income Taxes

Provision for current tax is made with reference to taxable profit for the Financial Year determined under the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 2058 and Rules thereof.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions & Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amount of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses.

Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected.

Sundry Debtors and Loans & Advances

Amount recoverable from sundry debtors and loans and advances are stated at book value less provision for
doubtful debt and are subject to direct confirmation from concerned parties.

Retirement Benefit
i Gratuity

Company has not yet formulated any formal plan for employee benefits and accordingly, no provision for
the gratuity has been provided during the year.

ii. LeaveEncashment

Company has not formulated any formal plan for employee benefits and thus, no provision towards the
leave encashment has been provided during the year.

iii. Provident Fund
Company has contributed towards the provident fund for the purpose of employee retirement payment.
Administrative Policies

Financial Administration & Task Operation Rules, 2075 and Employee Administration Policy, 2075 have been
drafted and the same were adopted by the Annual General Meeting (FY 2074/075).

B. OtherExplanatory Notes

Share Capital

The Company has increased authorized share capital to NRs. 3,300,000,000 from NRs. 3,000,000,000, issued
capital to NRs. 3,300,000,000 from NRs. 2,500,000,000 and has paid-up share capital of NRs. 58,550,000.

Advance Share Capital

The Advance Share Capital of Company has been increased from NRs. 1,915,987,041.37 to NRs
2,457,926,031.59 by NRs. 541,938,990.22 during the year. Out of total increment, Rs. 77,176,330.63 booked in
payables have been classified as Advance Share Capital and Rs. 464,762,659.59 has been received in Cash from
existing and prospective shareholders of the company.

Revenues

The Company is constructing Khimti 2 Hydropower project. So, company has not started to generate revenue
from operation.

Fixed Assets, and Depreciation

Cost of Tangible Fixed Assets like Vehicles and General Items/Office Furniture and Equipment have been charged
under the head “Project Under Development (Project WIP)".

Project Under Development (Project WIP)

Total Project WIP of NRs 3,079,438,277.36 till 31st Ashadh, 2080 is cumulative from beginning of construction of
project.
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e. Impairment Losses

An indication of impairment of individual assets has been assessed at the reporting date and there is no material
indication of impairment that requires assessment of recoverable amount of those assets as required under
Nepal Accounting Standard 36 on Impairment Losses. So, no impairment loss has been recognized during the

year.
f. Investmentin Subsidiary
mm Proportion of Ownership Interest Amount As on 31st Ashadh, 2080
Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd. 100% 1,000,000
2 Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd. 100% 10,000,000

g. Accounts Receivables and Payables

Accounts receivables and payables are subject to direct confirmation from concerned parties as at Balance Sheet
date.

h. Advance for Share Investment

The Advance amount for Share Investment to RM Investment Pvt. Ltd. as on 31st Ashadh, 2080 is Rs.
58,980,476.47.

i Advance to Chongqing Water Turbine Works Co. Ltd. (CWTW)

Chongging Water Turbine Works Co. Ltd. (CWTW) was EPC&F contractor for the Khimti-2 Hydroelectric Project
executed by company. Total advance to CWTW at the end of the year is NRs. 64,355,348 inclusive of TDS on
advance payment amount. During the Financial Year 2077-2078, CWTW, being unable to start the construction
works of Khimti-2 due to COVID-19, had suggested the company to start the construction works of Khimti-2
Hydropower Project by the company itself with letter dated 19/11/2020. Accordingly, the company has started
the construction works by appointing High Himalaya Hydro Construction Pvt. Ltd. and initial advance provided to
the CWTW is still recoverable.

j- Income Tax Liability

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

a. Current Tax: The Company has provided current tax liability based on the provision of Income Tax Act,
2058. The amount of provision for income tax is Rs. 1,305,567.60. The details have been presented
below: -

[Partilar | Amount(s) | Remarks |
Taxable Income 5,222,270.40 Incidental Income.
Provision for Income tax 1,305,567.60 Tax liability on Incidental Income.
Net Income 3,916,702.80 Amount adjusted to Project WIP.

b. As Company has not prepared Profit or loss Statement, the Provision for Income Tax Liability created
from the incidental revenue has been shown as a current liability in the Statement of Financial Position.
Taxable Income (incidental revenue during construction period) net of tax has been adjusted with

Project WIP.

C. During the year deferred tax assets/liability has not been recognized as entity is fully tax exempt for first
ten years of operation and 50% for next five years.

K. Related Party Disclosures

a. With Subsidiary
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Name of Subsidiary Nature of Transactions i Receivable
Balance as on

31st Ashadh,
2080
Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd Miscellaneous Expenses incurred by 26,773.00 39,474,418.67
PEL on behalf of Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd.
Cost of Vehicle & related expenses 6,109,416.67

incurred by PEL on behalf of
Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd.  Misc. Expenses incurred by PEL on 25,600.00 25,702,949.00
behalf of Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd.
Cost of Land Acquisition & related 6,782,299.00

expenses incurred by PEL on behalf
of Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd.

b. With Key Management Personnel

Currently there are nine directors of the company. During the period the company has provided
allowances, salary and other benefits to its Directors & Company Secretary. Following are the details: -

Annual Board b 2 R
Name of Key " Internal Audit
Salary & Meeting ; ; Total
Management Personnel Committee Meeting| Allowances
Allowances | Allowance
Allowance
Mr Krishna Prasad Acharya Executive Chairman 4,450,000 108,000 60,000 9,000 4,627,000
Mr. Bharat Bahadur Pandey Director - 90,000 60,000 7,500 157,500
Mr. Dil Sundar Shrestha Director - 90,000 60,000 15,000 165,000
Mr. Sandeep Acharya Director - 85,000 7,500 92,500
Mr. Anil Ghising Director - 85,000 60,000 7,500 152,500
Mr. Tankalal Ghising Director - 65,000 - 65,000
Mr. Dev Bahadur Paudel Director 1,200,000 90,000 = 1,290,000
Mr. Arjun Kumar Karki Director 1,411,765 85,000 = 1,496,765
Mrs. Kunti Kumari Pathak Mainali  Director - 85,000 - 85,000
Mr. Janardan Aryal Company Secretary 1,107,080 90,000 60,000 90,000 1,347,080
Total 8,168,845 873,000 300,000 136,500 9,478,345

l. Events after the Balance Sheet date

There are no any adjusting and non-adjusting events occurred during the period.
m. Contingent Liability

Company does not have contingent liability till Ashadh end, 2080.
n. Previous Year’s Balance

Previous year financial figures have been regrouped as per the necessity.
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Shree Krishna Sadan, New Baneshwor-10, Kathmandu
Phone: +977-1-4796030, 4791891
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